

H1 MOU re: Bill presentment

From: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 11 Jul 2017 18:24:43 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-11 MOU with Hydro One for Bill Redesign - v06.docx (66.05 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the MOU between Hydro One and the Ministry related to the exemption on bill design. This has been developed by H1 and Ministry policy and legal and Hydro One is ready to sign this version.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Hillary